From: lan Barkley

Sent: 05 April 2023 15:46

To: noreply@noreply.screening-services.co.uk
Subject: RE: DBS Application

Hi
| have tried following this process and despite entering correct password and memorable
information it won't allow me to log in

Kind Regards
lan
Finance Officer

E-mail ian.barkley@oldham.gov.uk
Tel: 0161 7706874

From: noreply@noreply.screening-services.co.uk <noreply@noreply.screening-services.co.uk>
Sent: 04 April 2023 14:09

To: lan Barkley <lan.Barkley@oldham.gov.uk>

Subject: DBS Application

Hello IAN BARKLEY,
You have been asked to complete an Application Form via the Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS).
In order to complete your application form, please follow the link below and carefully copy and

paste the log in details provided:

Login link: https://secure.mapitandgo.co.uk/sites/oldham/applicantp eR2.html

Username: IB2308CC
Password: kmqlwZFrD4
Company: TEAMEA2

You will shortly be contacted to arrange an appointment in order to complete the ID validation
process and submit your application to the DBS. Please see link below which details what documents

are acceptable for the ID validation process:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/dbs-identity-checking-guidelines

On completion of the disclosure, a DBS certificate will be sent to your home address and the results
issued to your employer.

Please be advised, having a criminal record will not automatically bar you from working in the
position you have chosen. Each case is individually and carefully considered, allowing your employer
to assess the relevance of the offence and any additional circumstances. All disclosures will be dealt
with in the strictest confidence.
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Please note: Oldham Council will use the DBS Update Service to undertake quarterly re-checks for all
employees working in social care.

If you require any assistance please contact the HR Team by email at central.recruit@oldham.gov.uk
(please put HR Query in the Subject Line) or by telephone on 0161 770 1025.

Kind regards

Oldham Council
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Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above
named. As the email may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if y
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